
From: Divack, Marcia  
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:39 AM 
To: Holloman, Gayle <Gayle.Holloman@fultoncountyga.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request for Barbara Selwyn Memorial 
 
Good morning, Ms. Holloman, 
 
After working with the Friends of the Alpharetta Library, they are very interested in naming the 
bookstore for Barbara Selwyn, such as the Barbara Selwyn Memorial Bookstore. Is this possible? The 
Friends and the Selwyn family would like to pursue this. 
 

 

 
Marcia Divack 
Branch Group Administrator 
Youth Services Coordinator 
Fulton County Library System 
1 Margaret Mitchell Square 
Atlanta, GA  30303 
404-612-8708 (office) 
404-964-4703 (cell) 
Resolve to Read 
Connect with us! 
#resolvetoread #fulcoreads 
Connect with FulcoLibrary: 
Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube | FulcoLibrary.eNews 

 

mailto:Gayle.Holloman@fultoncountyga.gov
http://afpls.org/news/2670-resolve-to-read
http://www.fulcolibrary.org/
https://www.facebook.com/fulcopubliclibrary
https://www.twitter.com/fulcolibrary
https://www.instagram.com/fulcolibrary
http://www.youtube.com/fulcolibrary
https://www.fulcolibrary.org/preferences-for-customization/
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